

Curriculum Vitae

Personal details

Name, titles: Eric Jasper Hazebroek, MD PhD
Date of Birth: 29 March 1971, Leiden
Nationality: Dutch
e-mail: ehazebroek@rijnstate.nl



Academic qualifications

- PhD, Erasmus University Rotterdam, 2002 (cum laude)
Thesis: Pathophysiological Consequences of Pneumoperitoneum (ISBN 90-77017-93-3)
- MD, Erasmus University Rotterdam, 1998 (cum laude)
- MSc Medicine, Erasmus University Rotterdam, 1996

Employment record

2017-present	Staff surgeon, Rijnstate Hospital/Vitalys Clinic, Arnhem
2010-2017	Staff surgeon, St. Antonius Hospital, Nieuwegein
2008-2010	Staff surgeon, UMC Utrecht
2007-2008	Honorary Senior Lecturer, University of Sydney, Australia
2007-2008	Fellow Upper GI Surgery, Royal North Shore Hospital, Sydney, Australia
2003-2006	Surgical resident, Medical Centre Rijnmond Zuid, Rotterdam
2001-2003	Surgical resident, Erasmus MC, Rotterdam
1999-2000	Research fellow (PhD candidate), Dept. of Surgery, Erasmus MC, Rotterdam
1998-1999	Resident, Emergency Department, Erasmus MC, Rotterdam

Short biography

Dr Eric Hazebroek received his training in General Surgery in Rotterdam, the Netherlands. Following this, he did a fellowship in Upper GI Surgery at Royal North Shore Hospital, Sydney, Australia. He is currently working as Upper GI/bariatric surgeon at Rijnstate Hospital/Vitalys Clinic, Arnhem, one of the largest bariatric centers in Europe. He is Head of Bariatric Research and is currently supervising 6 PhD candidates in the field of bariatric and metabolic surgery. He has published widely in high impact journals in the field of benign disorders of the upper GI tract.